
 

 

 
CORPORATE REPORT

 
 
 
  NO:  R093  COUNCIL DATE: June 15, 2009 
 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL 
 
TO:  Mayor & Council  DATE: June 9, 2009 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Engineering  FILE: 1209‐004‐21 
 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award M.S. 1209‐004‐21 

Water Feeder Main Construction – Kennedy Area 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Engineering Department recommends that Council: 
 
1.  Award Contract M.S. 1209‐004‐21 to Double M Excavating Ltd. in the amount of 

$3,369,728.17, including GST; and 
 
2.  Set the expenditure authorization for Contract M.S. 1209‐004‐21 at $3,570,000.00, 

including GST and contingency. 
 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 
This contract involves upgrading of the water feeder main network in the vicinity of the Kennedy 
Pump Station including upsizing and twinning of the transmission mains from the pump station.  
This project, upon completion, will improve water pressure within the Kennedy area significantly. 
 
This construction package consists of four projects as follows: 

 
Project No. Project Name Location 
1207‐5610‐00  Feeder Main  96 Avenue: 121 Street to 124 Street 

1207‐5570‐00  Feeder Main  90 Avenue: Kennedy Pump Station to 125 Street 

1207‐5600‐00  Feeder Main  124 Street: 92 Avenue to 96 Avenue 

1207‐5590‐00  Feeder Main  124 Street: 90 Avenue to 92 Avenue 
 

This work is expected to start in June 2009 and be completed by late November 2009.   
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TENDER RESULTS 

 
Tenders for the subject contract were opened on May 20, 2009, and were as follows: 

 
    Tendered Amount  Corrected 
  Contractor  with GST  Amount 
 

  1.  Double M Excavating Ltd.  $3,369,728.17  No Change 
  2.  Pedre Contractors Ltd.   $3,397,800.00  No Change 
  3.  Mainland Civil Works Inc.  $3,886,278.90  $3,442,960.50 
  4.  Sandpiper Contracting LLP   $3,557,517.60  No Change 
  5.  TAG Construction Ltd.  $3,642,114.00  No Change 
  6.  B&B Contracting Ltd.   $3,576,090.00  $3,935,190.00 
  7.  J. Cote & Son Excavating Ltd.  $4,275,700.00  $4,275,699.98 
 
The Engineer’s pre‐tender estimate was $4,071,585.00 including GST. 
 
EVALUATION 

 
The City’s consultant reviewed the tenders for accuracy and completeness.  There were 
adjustments for arithmetic errors, but these did not alter the outcome of the tender.  All 
submissions included the required 10% bid bond, and were signed and sealed on the Tender Form 
and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and Prices.   
 
The low bidder, Double M Excavating Ltd., has submitted a Consent of Surety for a Performance 
Bond and a Labour & Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work within 75 working days, as 
stipulated in the Contract.  Double M Excavating Ltd.’s past work performance with the City has 
been very satisfactory.  They have no outstanding legal claims against the City. 
 
It is recommended that Double M Excavating Ltd. be awarded Contract M.S. 1209‐004‐21. 
 
FUNDING 
 
Funding for this contract is available in the approved 2009 Budget. 
 
 
 
 
Vincent Lalonde, P.Eng. 
General Manager, Engineering 
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Appendix I – Location of Project 
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